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o 990

Departmant of tha Treasury
Interra’ Revenus Service

EXTENDED TO AUGUST 15, 2017

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenus Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be macde public.
P> _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg90.

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beglnnlng

OMB No, 1545-0047

2010

Inspection

oCT 1, i5 andending SEP 30, 2016

B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
app-cable: JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
owns | OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.
ﬁa"ﬁ;- Doing business as 04-2104347
et Number and street {or P.O. hox if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Finall, 126 HIGH STREET 3 FL 617-457-8662
sed” [ City ortown, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipts § 2,762,965,
@l BOSTON, MA 02110 Hia) Is this a group return
l:l“ml',ﬂ F Name and address of principal oficer ADAM SUTTIN for subordinates? Clyves X o
pedne |SAME AS C ABOVE H{b) Are all subordinates incises?__1Yes L] No
| Tax-exempt status: LX) 501(¢)(3) L_J 501(¢) ) (insertno.) |_J 4947(a)t)or L 527 If “No,” attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: > WAW . JCRCBOSTON . ORG Hic) Group exemption number
K Form of organization; l__li_] Corporation [} Trust || Association | | Other B> | L vear of formation: 1 94 4] M State of legal domicile: MA
[Part1] Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: REPRESENTATIVE VOICE OF “THE
‘é ORGANIZED JEWISH COMMUNITY IN THE GREATER BOSTON AREA.
§ 2 Checkthisbox P |_[ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
a | 3 Numberof voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a} 3 31
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1b) _ 4 31
® | § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a) 5 25
g 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary} . 2 S e = 6 0
2 7 a Total unrefated business revenue from Part VI, column (C) line 12 L SRR TSR s i L LI e it Ta 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form @30T ine@ 34 ...........ooooviioiiiiiiiieieeieeoen 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
@« | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL, line 1k} ,095,983. 2,70
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line2g} ... 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and Td) e 6,865, 6,873.
11 Other revenue {Part Vili, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c, and 11e) B L L) 0. 52,823.
12_Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column {A), line 12) 3,102,848, 2,762,965.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column {A), line 4) T 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), Ilnes 510) . 1,828,109, 1,839,581,
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), ine e}, ... ... 0. 0.
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part I1X, column (D), line 25) P 338,059,
W 117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f:24e) _ : 1,147,112, 739,116,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A) ine 25) ______ 2,975,221, 2,578,707,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18from line 12 ... ... 127,627. 184, 258.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25|20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,013,457. 1,257,444,
<o| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) it 104, 368. 205,302.
”5 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 lrorn Ilne 20 ......................................... 909,088, 1,052,142,
rﬁrt I | Signature Block
Under penalties pf perju re that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, an c;qmwlg‘,%a Mmparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
ARSC27885545438 [ 672972017
Sign Signature of otficer Date
Here ADAM SUTTIN, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and TH1g
PrintType preparer's name Preparer's signature Late te || PN
Pald JOLANTA TUCK, CPA JOLANTA TUCK, CPA 06/28/17 ',',,.Hmp.;y,g P01340068
Preparer |Firmsname p KEVIN P MARTIN ASSOCIATES , P.C. Firm'sENp 04-3097400
Use Only Fim'saddressy, 10 FORBES WEST
BRAINTREE, MA 02184 Phoneno.{ 781)380-3520
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? {seeinstructions) ... ... (X! ves L_iNe

532001 1218415

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2015)
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Form 990 (2015) OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 Page 2
| Part I

tatement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ar note to any line in this Part 1|

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:
REPRESENTATIVE VOICE OF THE ORGANIZED JEWISH COMMUNITY IN THE GREATER
BOSTON AREA.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990.627 e G e Eves Ko
If “Yes " describe these new services on Schedule 0
Did the organization cease conducting. or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? = DYes I.Tﬂ No

If *Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

{code ) (Expensas s 2,019,968, .. fuchng grants af § } (Revenuss
IN PURSUIT OF ITS GOALS, THE COUNCIL PURSUES AN ACTION AGENDA BY
FORGING COLLABORATIVE PARTNERSHIPS WITHLN THE JEWISH COMMUNITY; AND

o

BETWEEN THE JEWISH CO]!MUNITY AND THE BROADER SOCIETY. TO THIS END, THE

COUNCIL EDUCATES, ASSISTS AND ENABLES THE JEWISH COMMUNITY TO PURSUE
SOCIAL JUSTICE.

THE COUNCIL ADVOCATES ON ISSUES OF JEWISH COMMUNAL CONCERN. THE COUNCIL
BUILDS COALITIONS FOR EFFECTIVE ACTION AND ) OPPORTUNITIES FOR COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT AND CONVENES THE COMMUNITY IN TIMES OF CRISIS, CELEBRATION
AND COMMEMORATION.

THESE PURPOSES ARE ACCOMPLISHED THROUGH THE FOLLOWING PROGRAM
ACTIVITIES:

4b  (cods ) {Expenses 3 including grants of $ } (Revenuss )

4c  (Codw ) {Enponses § including grants of § )} (Revenues )

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O

{Expanses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue § )
4e_Total program service expenses p» 2,019,968.
Form 990 {2015)
58as SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2
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DocuSign Envelope ID: F890180E-4875-4852-BEFF-3CC0SET913A5

JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Form 990 (2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 _ page3
Part IV [ Checkliist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the crganization described in section 501(c}(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes," complete Schedule A 1] X
2 |s the organization required to complele Schedule B Schedu!e of ConmbutorS? _____________ 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to candrdates for
public office? /f ‘Yes," complete Schedule C, Part/ . .. . ]a=a X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes,* complete Schedule C, Partit 1a]l X
§ Isthe organization a section 501(c)(4), S31(c}5), or 501(c)(5) organization that receives rnembershrp dues assessments or
simitar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98197 If *Yes,” compfete Schedule C, Part it 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Parti | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f *Yes," complete Schedufe O, Partf 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If *Yes,* complete
Schedule D, Partitt 8 X
8 Did the organization report an amounl in Parl X Ime 21 for escrow or custodlal accounl Irabrllty serve as a custodran Ior
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If“Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV e 9 X
10 Did the organization. directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarrly restncted endowments pen'nanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Partv e 10 X
11 It the organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes,* then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VI, 1X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes, * complete Schedule D,
Part VI e 11a X
b Did the organrzatrnn report an amount for investments - other secuntres in Part X Irne 12 that is 5% or more of ns total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 # *Yes," complete Schedule D, Patvy 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, lrna 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part Vit e b (-] X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of |ts total assets reponed in
Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complete Schedule O, PartIX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for pther kabilities in Part X, line 25? If Yes complete Sr:hedufe D Pan‘ X T — 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? If "Yes,® complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schecule D, Parts Xiand Xi 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the lax year?
if "Yes," and if the organization answered “No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a schoo! described in section 170(b){1)(A)i)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . |14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundrarsrng, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100.000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, PartsfandiV . 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (4), line 3 more lhan $5 000 of grants or other assrstance to or ior any
foreign organization? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts lfand IV e I X
16  Did the organization report on Part 1X, calumn (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assrstance lo
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes, * complete Schedule F, Pants jifangv .~ |48 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutrons on Part VIII Ilnes
Tcand 8a? If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part ... 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamrng aciwrtres on Part VIII Irne Ga? /f *Yes,”
complete Schedule G Part il ... ... ..o 19 X
Form 990 (2015)
2983
3
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COQUNCIL

Form 990 (2015) _ OF GREATER BOSTON . INC. 04-210 4347 Page 4
] Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if *Yes,* complete ScheduleH o 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? . [ 20b
2t D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, * complete Schedule |, Partsfand i I 21 X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic mdnnduals on
Part IX, column (), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land lti | 22 X

Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the orgamzatmn s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f “Yes,* complete
Sohedute . xR L i reeomssemareem et e |28 1 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to fine 25a T L . | 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary penocl excepncn? ) . 124b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any lime dursing the year to defease
anytaxexemptbonds? e |28
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer lor bonds ou!standlng at any llme during the year? . . 124d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4}, and 501(c){29} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes,* cormplete Schedule L, Part | ... 1253 X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina pnor year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 590 or 990-E27 /f “Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part! .. . | 28D X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors. trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes.*
complete Schedule L, Parti ] os X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other asmstance to an off icer, dlrector trustee key emp1oyee substanhal
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes,® complete Schedule L, Part iif ) I 27 X
28 Was the organization a party t¢ a business transaction with one ol the followmg pames (see Schedule L Part IV
instructions for applicabile filing thresholds. conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f “Yes,“ complete Schedule L, Part iV 28a X
b Atfamily member of a cumrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedu!el. Part !V | 28b X
€ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L. Part IV R 28c X_
29 Did the organization receive mora than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule M o ) 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of an, historical treasures. or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? if *Yes,* complete Schedule M . e . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes, complete Schedule N, Part | e 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Parttl .. | 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an enmy dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatrcn under Flegulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Party ) a3 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part il, lil, or IV, and
PartV, line 1 R 34 X
35a Did the orgamzallon have a controlled enmy wnhm the meanlng of sect:on 51 2(b)(1 3)'? o 353 X
b 1f *Yes"® to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wrth a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ... 1358b
36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non.charitable related organization?
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, fine2 ... e |28 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federa! income tax purposes? If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V! ) 1 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule © . e, S 3| X
Form 980 (2015)
532004
121815
4
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Doi:uSign Envelope ID; FR90180E-4875-4852-BEFF-3CCOSE7913A5
JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Form 990 (2015 QF GREATER BOSTON, INC. _ 04-2104347 Page 5
- Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ) ]

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -O-ifnotapplicable =~ | 1a 22
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 2. Enter -Q- if notapplicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? | S NN NS N NSRS B i |16 | X

2a Enter the number of employess reported on Form W-3, Transmitta! of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 23 25
b Ifatleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federat employment tax retoms? . |on} X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? ... | 3a X
b It *Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 s i o | S

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | 4a X
b Ii “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR)

Sa Was the organization a party 1o a prohibited tax shetlter transaction at any time during thetaxyear? | 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? e - X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886T? . 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100, 000 and did the orgamzatuon solu:ﬁ

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ...~ Ba X
b If "Yes " did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? ; B . 1. 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible conl:ril:utlons under sectlon 170(c)

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? e I -
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requ red

tofile FOrm B2827 .. ... ..., e e I X
d U "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fled during the year e | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benef t contract? Sl Ta X
T Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a cantrbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7y
h

It the organization received a contrbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file 2 Form 1098-C7 | 7h
B8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsaoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? = 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
a Did the sponsaring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 T e e e 9a
b Did the sponsaring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 1%
10  Section 501(c}{7) erganizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 Tl 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club fac Irtles e T 10b
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources agamst
amounts due or received from them) 1ib
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable h'usts ls lhe organlzanon f|||ng Form 990 in Iueu of Forrn 10417 12a
b f "Yes." enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the Year oo s i |£b I
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ik e et | 138
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule Q
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is reguired to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans G s i M S 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand oy | 13€
18a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor lanmng services dunng the tax year? __________________ g i 14a X
b_If “Yes " has it filed & Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule @ . ... ... : 14b
Form 990 (2015)
532005
12-16-15
5
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: F890180E-4875-4852-BEFF-3CCOSE7913A5

JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
Form 990 (2015) OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 page6

art Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No* response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartvi_ ... ; A S TR III
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . 1L1a 31
If there are malerial differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the ga vernrr.g
baody delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committze, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voling members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 31
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatsonsl'up with any other
officer, director, trustee, or keyemployee? e |2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties custornanly perforrned by or under the dlrect supervrsuon
of officers, directors. or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? I 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was fuled? ) 4 X
5§ Di the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the arganization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? [ X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had lhe power to eiect or appomt one or
more members of the goveming body? ) | 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or sub]ect to approval by} members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? e ) X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs he d ur wrmen acllnns undenaken during the year by tl-ﬁ fullowmg
a Thegovermingbody? g8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemlng body? ___________________________ gh | X

2 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot he reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the intemal Revenue Cude)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? e 10a X
b It "Yes." did the organization have written poficies and procedures govemlng lhe activities of such ::hapters affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? | 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its goveming body before ltlsng lhe fon'n? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? f “No," go to bire 73~ 12a} X I
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interasts that could gwe rise lo cunllu:ls'? » |12 X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes, " descnbe
in Schedule O how this wasdone S e 12c ) X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy? ) ) ) R 113l X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction poltcy‘? 114 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and deciston?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official ) e 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization N 118D
If *Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see |nslruclrcns]
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement with a
taxabile entity during the year? . | 16a X

bl b4

b If "Yes " did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the crganlzatlon to ewaluate |ts pammpatlon

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to saleguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such amangements? ... ... ... ... OO 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fited PMA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (ar 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501{c){3)s only) available
far public inspection. Indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply

Own website LTLI Another's website EI Upan request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its govemning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year,

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p

THE CORPORATION - 61_7 -457-8600
126 HIGH STREET, BOSTON, MA 02110
532008 12.18.15 Form 990 {2015)
6
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Do'cuSign Envelope ID: FB90180E-4875-4852-BEFF-3CCOSE7913A5

JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
Form 990 (2015) OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347
[Part VII[ Compensation of Officers, Directars, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthisPart . . |:]
Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {(other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
repartable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's farmer directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers: key employees: highest compensated employees
and former such persons.

Page 7

D Check this box if naither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

{A) (B) {C) (o] (E) (F}
Name and Title Average | o iochoston Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unieza person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week Olfeceriane o e vctor/inistas) from trom related other
(istany |8 the organizations compensation
hours for | < B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3|3 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 e and related
below % g o % -;-é T organizations
ine) |2|E|E |5 (e85
{1) ADAM SUTTIN 5.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{2) MIRIAM MAY 5.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{3) STACEY BLOOM 5.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{4) DEBBIE ISAACSON 5.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
{5) SCOTT GILEFSKY 5.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{6) CAMPE GOODMAN 5.00
ASST TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{7) ALEX KLIBANER 5.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{8) HOWARD BRICK 5.00
ASST SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(9) BETH BADIK 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) DARREN BLACK 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) RONNE FRIEDMAN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{12} ALEX GOLDSTEIN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{13} PHILIP GORDON 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{14) LESLEY INKER 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{15) SAMANTHA JOSEPH 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{16) FREDIE KAY 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{17) ANN LEVIN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
532007 12-18-15 ) Form 990 (2015)
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: F890180E-4875-4852-BEFF-3CCO5SE7913A5

JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Form 990 {2015} OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 Page8
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees [continued)
{A) (B) {C} (D) €) (F
Name and title Average o cf“:f;’}‘ig:“hm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | sox, untass person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week fficeranda Seaciarinustas] from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 5 2 organization (W-2/1092-MISC} from the
related | = | 3 2 {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations{ 2 | £ 2B and related
below 1E2|5|_|2158], organizations
{18) FRANK LITWIN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{19} MEL SHUMAN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{20} SAM SLATER 5.00
DIRECTOR X g. 0. 0.
{21) AMIEL WEINSTOCK 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{22} PAUL BERNON 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{23} SCOTT BRIGHTMAN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{24) ABBY FLAM 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{25} MARK FRIEDMAN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{26) CHUCK KOPLIK 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
b Subtotal 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA > 559,148. 0.] ®5,250.
d_Total(addlinestbandde) . ... ... ... . 559,148. 0.] 65,250,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 3
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? if *Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual |3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 I “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individua! for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCH Bersom . e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100.000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) {B8) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2015)
Ph5%s
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Form 990 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347
rpart Vil l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued}
(A} {B) c D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ 3 the organizations compensation
istany |3 E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfar | 8] H {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | g | § ] and related
organizations| £ | § ElE organizations
pelow |[S{Z]. % zl=
R HEHEE
{27} BEN PEARLMAN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(28} CARL PERKINS 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
({29) BENJAMIN SAMEULS 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{30} GEORGI VOGEL ROSEN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{31) ANNE SCHNADER 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{32) JEREMY BURTON 40,00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 188,477, 0.] 14,088.
{33) MICHAEL SELSMAN 40.00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & ADMIN X 99,052, 0. 21,47e6.
(34) ELANA MARGOLIS 40.00
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR X 134,904. 0.] 22,655.
{35) MAHMA NADICH 40.00
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR X 136,715. 0. 7,031.
Total toPart VIl Section Adine 16 ... .o 559,148. 65,250,
34818
9
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DocuSign Envelope ID: F890180E-4875-4852-BEFF-3CCO5E7913A5
JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Form 990 (2015) OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 Page 9
l Part Viil ] Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any ne i this Part VIl ... e etseeteee e e |:|
Total revenue Fteiétgeid or Unr‘e?a)led R?yﬂel'rl]'lutag E’aﬁ:ggsd
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512-514
E-‘g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g E b Membership dues 1b
el ¢ Fundraising events 1c
gt_'i d Related organizations ]
gg e Government grants {contributions) Te
o L £ Al other coniributions, gifts, grants, and
Eg similar amounis notincluded above |11 2,703, 269.
'g-u g Noncash eontributions included in lines 1a-11 §
35| h TotalAddlnestati .o — > 2,703,269,
Business Code
& 2a
sl ®
W E c
E3l a
& f All other program service revenue
1 9 Total. Addlines2a2f ... . .............. >
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) T 6,873. 6,873.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5  Royalties it et e >
() Real (if) Personal
6 a Gross rents R
b Less: rental expenses
c Rental income or {loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) i P
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or gther basis
and sales expenses
c Gainorfloss} .
d Net gain or (foss} s : >
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
[ including $ of
i contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 Part IV, line 18 , b B
g b Less direct expenses R -
¢ Net income or (joss) from fundraising events >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities See
Part IV, line 19 sibaiiiar B
b Less: direct expenses cesg o ke B
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities | -
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances TP -
b Less costofgoodssold ===~ b
€ _Netincome or {loss) from sales of inventory 2 | 4
Miscellaneous Revenug Business Cade}
11a DISCOUNT ON NOTE PAYAB | 900099 52,823. 52,823.
b
c
d All other revenue ..
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d > 52,823.
12  Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... . ... ... . 2,762,965, 52,823. 0. 6,873.
532008 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)
10
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DocuSign Envelope ID: F830180E-4875-4852-BEFF-3CCOSE7913A5
JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

arr 890 (2015)

[Pari IX[S

OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.

04-2104347 Page 10

tatement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations rnust complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amaunts reportad on lines 6b, (A) B) {C) _
7b, 8b, Sb, and 10b of Partp Vil Totat expenses Prog;:rgnsseerglce gleanr;argfgl%rgngretg Fg;\ég‘lssg;g
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
ang domestic governments. See Part iV, fine 21
2 Grants and other assistance 1o domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 _
4 Benefits paid to or for members
§ Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees 343,091. 284,765, 17,155. 41,171,
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsqualmed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3){B)
7  Other salaries and wages _ B 1,218,180.] 1,009,626. 57,352. 151,202.
8 Pension plan accruals and conlrihutions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b} employer contributions) 45,743. 37,967. 2,287, 5,489.
9  Otheremployee benefits 127,878, 105,938, 5,907. 16,033.
10 Payrolltaxes o 104,699. 86,800. 4,991. 12,908.
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal ovuimamsnsauiat.
¢ Accounding 9,497- 9,497-
d Lobbying . . ...
e Professional Iundralsmg serv ces See Part v, ||ne 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (I line 11g amount exceeds 10% ot Ime 25
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.} 113,105. 52,267. 34,514. 26,324,
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses,. ... 127,495. 81,178. 36,715. 9,602,
14  Information technalogy
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 136,180. 113,4009. 6,349, 16,422.
17 Travel e 237,693, 218,225, 18,628. 840.
18 Payments of travel or enterlamrnent expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 77,088. 7,289, 12,328. 57,471,
20 Interest
21 Payments to affi Ilates o b e
22 Depreciation, depletlun and amomzatlon
23 Insurance ooonno e 11,939. 1,685. 10,003. 251.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. It line
24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedute 0. e
a FOOD 26,115, 20,819. 4,954, 346.
b
c
d
e All other expenses
25 Total tunctional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e 2,578,707.0 2,019,968. 220,680. 338,059.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reparted in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chack hore L___] if following SOP 982 ASC 958-720)
£32010 12-16.15 Form 990 (2015)
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Form 990 (2015) OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 page1t
| Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedute O contains a response ornoteto any fiNe iR tIS PAr X .. ... oo eeeessea : t_J
{A) {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing R e S e S B RS ki
2  Savings and temporarycashmvestmnts o 849,839, 2 722,723,
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 124,485.| a 362,648.
4  Accounts receivable,net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trusiees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof ScheduleL . . ... . . . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as def ned under
section 4958(f)(1)}, persons described in section 4958(c}3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
.E employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
@ | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 15,000.] 7 153,969.
e 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 24,133.] o 18,104.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10¢
11 Investments - publicly traded securiies Ty 1
12  Investments - other securities. Sea Part |V, line 11 . 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Fart IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ) 15
___1 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 [must egual line 34) 1,013,457.{ 18 1,257,444.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 92,053.] 7 71,704.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue ) 12
20 Tax-exampt bond labilities T 20
21 Escrow or custodial account Ilablllty Complete Part !V of Schedula D 21
o |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
g Complete Part |l of Schedule L 22
- |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thm:l partles 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 12,315.| 23 133,598.
25  Other liabilities (inciuding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17.24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D | 25
__ |28 Total Habilities. Add lines 17 through 25 104,368.] 26 205,302,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B LX] and
- complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27  Unrestricted net assets B 784,604.( 27 689,494.
B |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 124,485.] 28 362,648,
'g 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
3 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> L}
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
12 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building. or equipment fund gt 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z | a3 Totalnet assets or fund balances 909,089.] a3 1,052,142,
3 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ...................................... 1,013,457.] 34 1,257,444.
- T Form 990 (2015)

53201
12-16-15
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X|

.Form ggo (2015} OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 pagei2
| Part X | Reconciliation of Net Assets

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column (&), line 12y 1 2,762,965,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), line25) 2 2,578,707,
3 Revenue less expenses, Subtract fine 2 from line 1 a 184, 258.
4 Met assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X fine 33 column (A)) 4 909,089.
§ Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 lnvestmentexpenses ... ... ... 7
8 Prior period adjustments a 138,969.
8@ Other changes in net assets ar s (explam in Schedule 0) ..................... 9 -180,174.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, I:ne 33
column (B} ... et e e 10 1,052,142.
nancnal ‘Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xil . |:]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 950: D Cash [f.l Accrual D Other
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,* explain in Schedule O,
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . | 2a X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
il Separate basis [ Consolidated basis ] soth consclidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ; ; on | X
If *Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were aud lted ona separate basns
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis :I Consgclidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
€ It *Yes" to ling 2a or 2b, dees the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financia! statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X
It the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year. explam in Schedule 0
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 | 2a X
b If "*Yes,® did the organization undergo the requ:red audlt or aud lts? If the orgamzamn dsd not undergo the requared aud:t
or audits. explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ... ... 3b
Form 990 (2015)

§32012
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Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

o ene2) Public Charity Status and Public Support ————2015

4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department af the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2Z, Open to Public

e P Intormation about Schedute A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is atwww.irs.gov/form890. Inspection

Name of the organization JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL Employer identification number
OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347

I Part | I Reason for Public Charity Status {All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions

The arganization is not a private foundation because it is' (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

AW N -

10
11

]
L
X]
=
]

]
=

A church, conventien of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){A)i).
A school described in section 170{b){1}{A}ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){ 1){A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university awned or aperated by a governmental unit described in
section $70(b){1){A)(iv). (Complete Part |1 )
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A){v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )
A community trust described in section $70{b)({1){A){vi). (Complete Past Il )
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 /3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 509{a){2). (Complete Part [Il.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a}{4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one ar
more publicly supported organizations described in section S09{a)(1) or section 509{a){2). See saction 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11, and 11g.
Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported arganization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part |V, Sections A and B.
Type Ii. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in conneclion with its supparted organization(s}, by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must comgplete Part IV, Sections A and C,

its supported organization(s) {(see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

D Type I1! functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with

Type I non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type Il, Type lll

functionally integrated. or Type (Il nonfunctionally integrated supporting organization

t Enter the number of supported arganizations o R o : g L J
g_Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i} Name of suppered (E) EIN {##i) Type of organization [iv} s the organization{ (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization {described on lines 1.9 listed L'I" your e support (see other support (see
above (sae instructions)) [EXVET 1O COCUMEN instructions) instructions)
es No

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2015

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 532021 09-23-15
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Scheduie A (Form 990 or 990-

2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.
Part 1l

04-2104347 pagaz
- Support Scﬁe% ule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(B}(1){A)iv) and 17O ANvVI)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5. 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIS. If the arganization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)p» {a) 2011 {b} 2012 (=) 2013

{d) 2014

{e) 2015

{f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any “unusual grants.”) 2,724,390, 2,321,897, 2,046,487,

3,095,983,

2,703,269,

13,692,026,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 2,724,350, 2,321,897, 2,846,487,

3,095,983,

2,703,269,

13,692,026,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

23,119.

6 Public suggort. Subtract lina 5 fror lina 4.

13,668,907,

Section B. Total Support

Calendur year {or fiscal year beginning in) - {a) 2011 {b} 2012 {c} 2013

(d) 2014

(e) 2015

{f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined4 2,724,390, 2,321,897, 2,846,487,

3,095,983,

2,703,269,

13,692,026,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

2,120. 5,136. 4,414.

6,865.

6,873.

25,408.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or lass from the sale of capital

assets (ExplaininPart V1)

52,823.

52,823.

"

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

13,770,257,

12
13

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

12|

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second lhlrd lourth or f fthy tax year asa sectlon 501(c)i3)

organization, check thisboxandstoephere ...
Section C. Computation of FuE‘lc Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage far 2015 (line &, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f})
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part 1), ling 14

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015, |f the organization did not check the hox on Ilne 13, and Ilne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization

14

99.26 4

15

99.82

»[X]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 1Ga and hne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on Inne 13, 163 or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or rncre.
and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

N

b 1% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and I:ne 15is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a. or 17b, check this box and see mstructluns

§32022
08-23-15
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.
upport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 5

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to quality under Part Il If the organization fai's to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |1}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2011 k) 2012 {c} 2013 {d) 2014 {e} 2015 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”})
2 Gross receipts from admissions
merchandise sold ar services per-
formed, ar facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf

5§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on imes 2 and 3 racewasd
from ather than disqualified persons that
axcead tha greater of $5 000 or 1% of the
amaunt an ling 13 for tha yaar

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b 3
B Public support. it ks inm ies é §
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2011 b} 2012 {c} 2013 |d) 2014 {e) 2015 {1} Total
9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aandiOb
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assels ([Explainin Part V1) ...
13 Tofal support. (aad ires 8 10z, 11, and 12}

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is {or the organization's first, second. third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3) organization,

04-2104347 pagea

Schadule A

check this box and SYOP Were: .. s e i b s b o Span it o i it i e e e i e > .
Section €. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column {f}) Rt Pl [ - il
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A Part . line 15 .o 16 B
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) et i I I § %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part lll, line47 AL Y 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014, If the arganization did not check a box on line 14 or line 193, and line 16 is mare than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization > D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... .. P_D_
532023 09-23-15 16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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DocuSign Envelope ID: FBY0180E-4875-4852-BEFF-3CCO5E7913A5

JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Schedule A (Form 990 or 900-£7) 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.
_Eart l! | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a boxin line 11 on Part L. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete
Sectians A. D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

04-2104347 pages

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

4a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? /f “No" descnbe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)}{1) or (2)7 /f "Yes," expiain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), {5), or (6)? /f “Yes," answer
(b} and (cj below

Did the organization cenfirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5), or (8) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f “Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support fo such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B)
purposes? if *Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not arganized in the United States (*foreign supported organization”)? /f
"Yes, " and if you checked 71a or 11b in Part i, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controfied or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an i3S determination
under sections 501(c)(3} and 509(a)(1} or (2)7 /f *Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(cK2HB)
purposes

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? i7 "Yes,"
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including {i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(if) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the pravision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
suppeort or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If *Yes, * provide detail in
Part V.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(¢)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If *Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in ling 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly ar indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f “Yes, ® provide detaii in Part VI.

Bid one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the suppaorting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benafit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, * provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supperting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f *Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

4a

4ab

5a

5b

9b

9c

10a

10b

532024 09-2315
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 pages
| Eart [\ | Supporting Organizations ;-ontiniad)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)
below, the goveming bedy of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
€ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a} or (b} above?/f “Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi, 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? if *No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controfled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or rerove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f *Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f “No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported orgamzati'gnrs). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supporied organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, {i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 930 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iii) copies of the
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supporied organization? /f "No, " expiain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working reiationship with the supported organization(s) 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported orgamizations played in this regard 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions):
a l:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete ine 2 below
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete fine 3 below
c The organization supporied a governmental entity Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? {f "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supporied organizations and explaln  how these activities directly furthered their exemp! purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially afl of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s invalvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization{s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvernent. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations, Answer (a) and (b) belaw.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors. or
trustees of each of the supparted organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes.” describe in Part Vi _the rofe played by the organization in this regard. 3b

532025 00-23-15 Schedule A (Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2015
18

16290628 758606 63071000 2015.05080 JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS 63071001




DocuSign Envelope 1D: F890180E-4875-4852-BEFF-3CCOSE7913A5

JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

ScheduleA[Form 090 or 990.E2y 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.

04-2104347 pages

Type lIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 LI Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type II! non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{B] Current Year

{A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

(LB I~N AN

OB W |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of incame (see instructions)

7 Other expenses {see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4}

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

{B) Current Year

(A) Prior Year (uptlunal)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets {(see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market vatue of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a. 1b, and 1c)

1d

[ - -]]

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

W

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

(=R ]

H

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

@ |~ | |th

Minimum Asset Amount (add Iine 7 to line 6)

0 |~ o |tn |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Cunrent Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

D |8 RN |

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

o M&UHNH\

-

instructions).

L_I Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally.integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

532028
09-23-15
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[Part VT Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations (-~ntinued)

JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
Schedule A {Form 990 or 99067} 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.

04-2104347 pagez

Section O - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purpeses of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expensas paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Cther distributions (describe in Part V]}. See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through &

|~ D [th {8 (D

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10

Line B amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocatians (see instructions}

0]
Excess Distributions

(i) (ki)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2015 Amount for 2015

1

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

2

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2013

From 2014

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g. 3h, and 3i from 31

Distributions for 2015 fram Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2015, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (f amount greater than zero, see
instructions)

Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3;
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7.

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

o (a0 |olw

Excess from 2015

532027

08-23-15
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17, Part ll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 8, 8a, Sb, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1, Part IV, Section D, I:neszanda Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b 3a and 3b; Part V. line 1; Pant V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8, and PanV Section £ lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional |nformat|on
{See instructions.)

§32028 09-23-15 Schedule A {Form 920 or 880-EZ) 2015
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OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347
Identification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A included on Part II, Line 5 2015
** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
. Total E
LT UL L Conh'?bztlons Cont,r‘:l::eust?ons

KRUPP FAMILY FOUNDATION 298,524. 23,119.
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part Il Line 5 23,119,

523171 04-01-15




DocuSign Envelope 1D. FBO0180E-4875-4852-BEFF-3CCOSE7913A5

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors I A

g"r"._,:g‘o?,?g)' 990-EZ, B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

or P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 5
partment cf the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Sarvice its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form390 .

Name of the organization
JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347
Organization type(check one).

Employer identification number

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 930-EZ Eg] 501(c) 3 } {enter number} organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c}(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0oaoodo

501(c){3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c){7}, (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, cantributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and |l. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions

Special Rules

IXl For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509{a)(1) and 170{b)(1}{A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on (jj Form 530, Part VIIl, line 1h,
or (ii) Form 890-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and (1.

(' For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), {8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 930.€Z that received from any ane contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for refigious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals Complete Parts |, I, and (I,

D For an organization described in section S01(c)(7), {8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any ene contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious. charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. I this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nanexciusively
refigious, charitable, etc,, contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear ... Pp §

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rufes does not file Schedule B {Form 590, 930-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer “No® on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on fine H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-FF, Part |, ling 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requiremenits of Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or S30-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

523451
10-28-15
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 2

Name of organization
JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
QOF GREATER BOSTON, INC.

Employer identification number

04-2104347

Part |

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a}
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)

1

COMBINED JEWISH PHILANTHROPIES

126 HIGH STREET

2,078,925,

BOSTON, MA 02110

Type of contribution
Person

X]
Payroll
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZiP + 4

{c
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

KRUPP FAMILY FOUNDATION

ONE BEACON STREET

298,524.

BOSTON, Ma 02108

Person
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ _|

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions |

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [}

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions |

(a)
No.

ib)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person I:I
Payroll  [_]
Noncash [

{Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions )

{a)

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

ic}
Total contributions

CH

Type of contribution
Person

J
Payroll
Noncash [ |

(Camplete Fart |l for
noncash contributions )

(@)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

$

523452 10-28-15
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF} (2015) Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number
JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.

04-2104347

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additiona! space is needed

{a) )
'?:;. Description of nm:::ash roperty given FMV {or estimate) Dat o ived
Part | P prop g [see instructions) ale recelve
{al

No. ) e d)

3 FMV (or estimate)
from
b Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date recelved
(a)
(c)

nr-‘:r; Description of nor?::!sh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Dat o ived
Part| P prop g {see instructions) ate recelve
(a)

No. (o) fel (d)

FMV {or estimate}

from
o Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(a) (c)

'?:r;. Description of norE:}ash roperty given FMV (or estimate) Dat: . fved
Part | P prop g (see instructions) aiereceive
{a

c
f::or; Description of nor'tz'ash roperty given ) {or(e)stimatel D o ived
Part | P prop 9 (see instructions) atefecene
523453 10-26-15 Schedule B {Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2015)

16290628 758606 63071000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 99G-E2Z, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 4

Name of organization

JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.

Employer identification number

04-2104347

Part M Exclusively teligious, chanitable, eic., contibukons 10 0fgamzations described i sechon SUTE) 7], (B8], of { 10] Wat (otal more han $7,000 o1
the year fram any one contributor. Complete columns {a) through (e) and the following ling eniry. Fer organizations

complating Part lil, antar the total of eaciusively religicus. charitable, etc , contributions of $1,000 or less lor the year {Enter i il enee |

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed

{a) No.
Ig'l:rl:‘l {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift [d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
I!-":r'tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Bescription of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g::tﬂl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address. and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transtferor to transferee
{a) No.
I')':r'tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heid
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
523454 10-26-15 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities | Sskn st
(Form 950 or 930-E2) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c} and section 527 20 1 5
. > Compiete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 930 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
e e woas? | - Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 950-E2) and its instructions is a1 www.irs.gov/form990. Saeeshion

I the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
# Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c}(3)) organizations: Complete Parts 1-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
if the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 {Lobhying Activities}, then
® Section 501(c){3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501¢h})): Complete Part |I-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)}: Complete Part II.B. Do not complete Part il-A,

i the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 {(Proxy Tax} (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ {Proxy
Tax) {see separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c)(4). (5). or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill. _
Name of organization JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL LEmployer identification number

OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347
[Part I-A} Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c) oris a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect poiitical campaign activities in Part IV,
2 Politicalexpenditures i P8
3 Volunteerhours

[Part I-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section49ss [
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4gss >3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? L] Yes LI No
4aWasacorectonmade? e 1 ves [ Ne

b i "Yes," describe in Part V.

[ Fart I-C[ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501({c)(3}.

Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities >s
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to cther organizations for section 527
exempt function activities . L L
3 Total exempt function expendnures Add |II'IES 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL
BB ATD e PP 8
4 Did the fi Itng orgamzatlon ﬁle Form 1120 POL for this year? ) Ll ves I No

5§ Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all sectlon 527 polmcal mganlzatlons to which the filing organization
made payments. For gach erganization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amaunt of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund ora
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

{a) Name (b} Address {e) EIN (d) Amount paid from {e} Amount of political
filing organization's | contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptiy and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
LHA
532041
10-05-15
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-€2) 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 page2
‘ Complete |7| t%e organization Is exempt under section 501 {c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check P L_| iftheri ling organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiiated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check P> ] if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures o,;:,’,;i'ﬂsn-s ) Afﬁ{g‘l:g oremp
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying) e
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (directlobbying) . 34,800,
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines Taand 1b) | ... ... ... 34,800.
d Other exempt purpose expenditures [ 2,543,907,
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) s o 2,578,707,
1_Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both columns. 278,935,
Iithe amount on line 1e, column {a) or {b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500.000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Qver $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100.000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Qver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500.000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over 51,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000.000
g Grassrools nontaxable amount (enter 25% of ine 1) . T 69,734.
h Sublract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter@¢- S g.
i Subtract line 1f from line 1¢. If zero or less, enter 0- 0.
i there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, dld the orgamzat'on fi le Form 4720
repating section 4917 1ax For this YEAr? i i i i i iy soiigicns gt retbet a0 st i e Lok AL fos Sha b 1:] Yes L] No

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h}
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete al of the five columns below.
Seae the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2t.)

l.obbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar yea
{or iscal year Je‘gin:‘ing ) {a) 2012 (b} 2013 {c) 2014 {d} 2015 {e) Total
2a Lobbying nontaxahle amount 276,388, 283,516. 298,761. 278,935.] 1,137,600.

b Lobbying ceiling amount

(150% of line 2a, calumn(e}) 1,706,400.
e Total lobbying expenditures 419,208. 129,784, 24,000, 34,800, 607,792,
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 69,097- 70,879- 74,690. 69,734- 284,400-
e Grassroots ceiling amount

{150% of line 2d, column {e)) 426,600.
f _Grassroots iobbying expenditures| 393,708. 105,784. 499,492,

Schedule C [Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015

532042
10-05-15
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Schedule C (Form 930 or 990-£2) 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 pagea
‘ Complete |"'f! tiie organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

{election under section 501(h)).

For each *Yes," response on lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description {a) (b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the vear, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legistative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers? | .

Paid staff or management ( nclude compensatlon in expenses reported on Ilnes 1¢ through 1)?

Media advertisements? |, ... ..

Mailings to members, Ieguslators orthe pubhc?

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, govemment offi clals ora leg:slatwe budy?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

Other activities?

Tatal Add lines 1clhf009h 1| e e i e R PR

Did the activities in line 1 cause the orgamzatlon to be not descrlbed in section 501(c)(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 ) _
¢ If "Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912 o
d )i the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax. did it file Form 4720 for this year? .. .. I

- Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4}, section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c){(6).

_ - T Ea = a0 TN

N
-]

Yes No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000orless? . ... 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the \eprioryear? ... 3

_ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){d), section 501{c){5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lil-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lil-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members igr 1

Section 162(e} nondeductible lobbying and political expendnures {do not incl ude amnunts of polmcal
expenses for which the sectlon 527(f) tax was paid).
a Currentyear
b Carryover from last year
c Total . e
3 Aggregate arnount reported in sectlon 6033(e)(1 }(A) ncmces of nondeductlbla section 162(e) dues s
4 if notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to caryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and poltical
expenditure nextyear? e e e e VR A ks 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and polrtlcal expendltures {see |nstruct|ons)
|T'art IV | Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I1-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see
instructions). and Part II-B. line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information,

oA

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
532043

10-05-15
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements S
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yas" on Form 990, 20 1 5
PartV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 113, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Deparimant of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990, Open to Public
Interna! Revanua Service P information about Schedule D ]Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form930. inspection
Name of the organization JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL Employer identification number
OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347

] Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

arganization answered *Yes® on Form 980, Part |V, line 6

th & W N -

(a) Donoar advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)
Aggregate value of grants from {during year}
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and danor advlsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legatcontrol? 2513 ?
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for chamable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

_DYes DNO

1

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) L] preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat [ preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a canservation easement on the last

aaoae

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements ik g e 1 o e : 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements SR . ; 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified histaric structure |ncfudec| in{a) . ; 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c} acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modlhed lransferred released, extlngulshed or terminated by the organlzatlon during the tax
year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? Zearr Lk b D Yes ':' No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handiing of wolalnons and enforc:ng conservation easements during the year
>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)()

and section TTOMMABMINT i i i B — ves [_INo
In Part XIll, describe how the organization repons conservahon easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote 1o the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete il the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a It the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xill,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held far public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating o these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 830, Part Vill, line 1 i e PP D
(i) Assetsincluded in Form990, Partx = I
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures or other snmllar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenue included on Form 980, Padt Vil fine v > 5
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X ..o T e s e seatasensastsesacass P §
Is_m ; For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
110215
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
Schedule D {Form 990) 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 page2
art Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply)

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b I:l Scholarly research e |:] Cther
c Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIIl.
5§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histarical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ..., D Yes D No
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete i the orgarization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.

1a is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, PartX? ... TR S 'S N § V3
b It "Yes,” explain the amangement in Part XIil and completa the folicwing table:

Amount
c Beginning balance . e ic
d Additions duringthe year . i, L 2d
e Distributions dusingtheyear e |18
f Endingbalance . .. ... ... . ... . PO UUTOTOTOP N |
2a Did the arganization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, {or escrow ar custodial account liability? .. |__IYes l_lNo
b_If “Yes.* explain the arangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XU ....oooooeo oo i, ]

|T=art V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a} Current year {b} Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions SR
¢ Netinvestment eamings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance R S
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment - %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds naot in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated organizations e e e e R s iR i | ORL1)
(i} refated organizations s Ak R Fe T e e (3R]
b If “Yes" on line 3affi}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule/? .~ .13
4 Describe in Part Xlll tha intended uses of the organization's endowmeant funds.
[Part VI_TLand, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 950, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {e) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
la land
b Buildings . . ...
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . .
e Other .
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Colurmn (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c) ... T 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
53513
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Schedule D (Form 990} 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 Page3
- Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or Category fincluding name of sacunty) (b} Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives i
{2) Closely-heid equity interests
{3) Other

A

B8
()]

(]

E

{F)

G

(H)
Total. (Col. (k) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) b
[ Part VIll] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organizaticn answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 50, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Bogk value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1
(2}
(3}
4
()
(6}
4]
(8)
]
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form §30, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) b
] Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b) Book value

(1}
{2}
(3)
(4}
(5}
(6}
4]
(8)
(8]

Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X. col. (B) n@ 15.) | . ..ot : A 3
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 111. See Form 990, Part X line 25
1. {a) Description of lfability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2)
3
C)]
S8
(6
@
8
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 25) ... >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill D
Schedule D [Form 990) 2015

£371053
08-21-15

31
16250628 758606 63071000 2015.05080 JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS 63071001



DocuSign Envelope ID: FB90180E-4875-4852-BEFF-3CCOSET913AS
JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Page 4

Schedule D (Form 950} 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347
- Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 122

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements o 1 2,762

. 965.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Farm 990, Part VII), kne 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments gt L 2a
Donated services and use of facilities . . . i g e .. | @b
Recoveries of prioryeargrants .. R e
Other (Describe in Part Xy . sy L 2d

Add lines 2athrough2d . ... T e 2e

o o0 oW

0.

3 Subtractlne2efromlinet e I 2,762

. 965,

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on fine 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIL) 4b
¢ Addlinesd4aanddb ; 4c

o

0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thrs must equal Form 990 Part |, line 12 ) 51 2,762

, 965,

- Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With E Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes® an Form 590, Part IV, line 12a

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements T e S, Bl 1 2,758

,881.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25

Donated services and use of facilites .~~~ ; s | 28

Prior year adjustments ;... o oo i co s e s o | 2 180,174.
Other losses B R e C AR 2c
Other (Describe in Part XIIL) .l 2d
Add lines 2athroughed R S b s S e 2 180

o oo oo

,174.

3 Subtractline2efomine1 T e I P L

, 707,

4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VI{l, line7b : da

Other {Describe in Part XIIl.) L S e P e, TP AR b e 4b
c Addlinesdaanddb L i 4c

oo

0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. ('m:smustequalForm 990 ParH fine T8 i e 5 2,578

, 107,

| Part XH1| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b: Part V, line 4: Part X, line 2 Part X,

tines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information

e Schedule D {Form 990) 2015
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Dlepartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990,

ntemal Revanus Ssrvice P+ Information about Schedule J [Form 990] and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OME No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL Employer identification number
QF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347

|T3arll | Questions ﬁegarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VIl, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account l:} Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization foliow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part lIl to explain
2 Did the organization require substantiation priar to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in fine 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il

Compensation committee Written employment contract
independent compensation consultant l:] Compensation survey or study
Form 980 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 920, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
arganization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement ptan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? .
If "Yes” to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lII

Only section 501{c)(3}, 501(c}{4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5§ For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? | . .. .. ...
b Any related organization?
If “Yes" to line 5a or Sb, descnbe in Part III
6 For persons listed on Form $80, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a. did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of
a Theorganization? A L e S
b Any related organization?
If "Yes® on line 6a or b, describe in Part III
7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If *Yes," describeinPgetit ..
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VIl, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was sub]ect to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 .4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe in Part Ifl
9 N "Yes® toline B, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53 4958-6(c|? . TRt S IO P FP T SO . . UL - - SN

Yes

No

1b

4a

4h

>~:>¢|>¢

5a

5b

N’N

g2

N[N

9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

532111
13-14-15
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
Schedule J (Form 990) 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347
Part il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Com ted Employ Usa duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

Page 2

For each individual whase compensation must ba raported on Schedule J. report compensation from the organization on row () and from refated organizations, described in the instructions, on row (if).
Do not kst any ndividuals that are not listed on Form 930, Part VII

Note: The sum of columns (B)(}{il) for sach kisted individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E} amounts for that individual

{B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation | (C) Retirement and | (D) Nontaxable |(E) Total of coumns| (F) Compensation
= other deferred benafits {BHHD) in column (B}
{A) Name end Title @ B“'.. ('” Bump & r(lii} ?tma;e compensation reporied as deferred
" cor.npensatiun :ut;'.;nnation Ll it e
{1} JEREMY BURTON m|[ 188,477, 0. 0. 0. 0. 188,477. 0.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (i 0. 0. 0. 7,721, 6,367. 14,088. 0.
12) ELANA MARGOLIS ml 134,904, 0. 0. 0. 0. 134,90¢9. 0.
ASSDCIATE DIRECTOR i) 0. 0. 0. 5,758, 16,897. 22,6855, 0.
i)
(i)
{i}
{ii}
(i}
Gii}
i
)
(i
{ii)
(0]
{ii)
(0]
{il)
U]
(i)
[{]
(i)
i
i)
U}
i)
1}
)
[0}
i)
[0}
{if)
s Schedule J (Form 880) 2015
LS L]
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL

Sehadule J {Form 980) 2015 OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347 Page 3
| Part il ] Supplemental Information

Provide the informaticn, explanation. or desctiptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, Sa, S5b, 6a. 8b, 7, and 8, and for Past Il Also complate this part for any additional information

Schedule J (Form 890) 2015
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. OMB No, 1545.0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |—a& =

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 5
Form 990 or 930-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of tha Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, Open to Public

intema] Aevenus Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or $90-EZ) and its Instructions is at WwWw.Irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the arganization JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL Employer identification number

OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347

FORM 590, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

SOCIAL JUSTICE - THE COUNCIL WORKS TO ENGAGE MEMBERS OF BOSTON'S

JEWISH COMMUNITY IN THE WORK OF SOCIAL JUSTICE THROUGH COMMUNITY

SERVICE AND COMMUNITY ORGANIZING, IN PARTNERSHIP WITH OTHER FAITH

COMMUNITIES AND A RANGE OF COMMUNITY BASED NONPROFITS. THE FOUR SOCIAL

JUSTICE PROGRAM AREAS ARE: THE GREATER BOSTON JEWISH COALITION FOR

LITERACY, WHICH MOBILIZES HUNDREDS OF VOLUNTEERS TO PROVIDE WEEKLY

TUTORING TO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CHILDREN IN UNDER RESOURCED URBAN

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS; TELEM, A TEEN SERVICE LEARNING PROGRAM WHICH

ENGAGES OVER 900 MIDDLE AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS IN ONGOING COMMUNITY

SERVICE (CONNECTED WITH SPECIALLY PREPARED CURRICULA); REACHOUT!, WHICH

ENGAGES YOUNG ADULTS IN SERVICE, FOSTERS THEIR LEADERSHIP AND BUILDS A

COHESIVE COMMUNITY; SYNAGOGUE ORGANIZING, WHICH INVOLVES LEADERS FROM

AREA SYNAGOGUES IN ORGANIZING AND ADVOCACY IN THE PUBLIC ARENA. THE

COUNCIL COLLABORATES CLOSELY WITH THE GREATER BOSTON INTERFAITH

ORGANIZATION IN GRASSROOTS COMMUNITY ORGANIZING.

THE COUNCIL ALSQO PROVIDES HOLOCAUST PROGRAMMING AND EDUCATION, IN

CONJUNCTION WITH THE NEW ENGLAND HOLOCAUST MEMORIAL.

ISRAEL ENGAGEMENT - JCRC IS COMMITTED TO ENGAGING WITH PEOPLE FROM

DIVERSE BACKGROUNDS TO FOSTER CIVIL DIALOGUE AND BUILD SUPPORT FOR

ISRAEL, THE NATIONAL HOMELAND OF THE JEWISH PEQPLE. THE COUNCIL

PURSUES THESE GOALS BY ENGAGING IN WORK SUCH AS COMMUNITY EDUCATION,

CULTIVATING RELATIONSHIPS THROUGHOUT GREATER BOSTON, LEADING STUDY

Is';:-z‘zA1 ; For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Farm 990 or 390-EZ) (2015)
09-02-15
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Scheduls O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2015] Page 2
Name of the organization JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL Employer identification number
OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347

TOURS TO ISRAEL WITH COMMUNITY LEADERS AND SUPPORTING NATIONAL EFFORTS

THROUGH OUR PARTNERSHIPS WITH THE JEWISH COUNCIL FOR PUBLIC AFFAIRS.

STUDY TOUR PARTICIPANTS ARE STRATEGICALLY SELECTED INFLUENTIAIL LEADERS,

INCLUDING CLERGY AND ELECTED OFFICIALS.

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS - WORKING TOGETHER WITH THE MASSACHUSETTS

ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FEDERATIONS (MAJF), THE COUNCIL BRINGS TOGETHER

BROAD COALITIONS OF JEWISH AGENCIES, ORGANIZATIONS AND INDIVIDUALS, TO

ADVOCATE FOR COMPASSIONATE PUBLIC POLICIES AND ADEQUATE FUNDING TO

ASSIST THOSE MOST IN NEED AND IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR ALL.

THROUGH SUCCESSFUL COLLABORATIONS WITH A VARIETY OF ADVOCACY

ORGANIZATIONS IN THE BROADER COMMUNITY, THE CQUNCIL MULTIPLIES ITS

IMPACT AND THE REACH OF ITS CONTACTS AND FOSTERS AND DEVELOPS

RELATIONSHIPS WITH GOVERNMENTAL OFFICIALS AT THE FEDERAL, STATE AND

LOCAL LEVELS IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE POLICY SUCCESSES IN THE BUDGETARY,

ADMINISTRATIVE AND LEGISLATIVE ARENAS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE RETURN IS REVIEWED WITH THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION AND

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE PRIOR TO APPROVAL AND SUBMISSION

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTIQON B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION ANNUALLY DISCLOSES ANY CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND REQUIRES

APPROVAL PRIOR TO ACTIONS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

ALL COMPENSATION IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD COMPENSATION COMMITTEE ON AN

ANNUAL BASIS WITH REASONABLE AND COMPARABLE COMPENSATION CONSIDERED.

532212 09-02-15 Schedule O {Form 990 or 9930-EZ) {2015)
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Schedule O {Form 950 or 990-E7) {2015) Page 2
Name of the organizaton JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL Employer identification number
OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

UPON WRITTEN REQUEST AND ON STATE GOVERNMENT WEBSITES.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN ESTIMATE -180,174.

el Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015}
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Form BBE8 (Rev. 1-2014) Page 2
® If you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part lland check thisbox >

Nete. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previous'y filed Form 8868,
® |f you are ﬁ[mg for an Automatlc 3-Month Extension, complata only Part | (on page 1)

[Partii]| Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions
Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN} or
print JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
Fila by the OF GREATER BOSTON r INC . 0 4 = 2 1 0 4 3 4 7
:I“r:::;:“ Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
reum ses L2606 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL

Instuelions £ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BOSTON, MA 02110

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for {file a separate application for each return) S _ m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 90 or Form 980-EZ 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual} 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {sec. 401({a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 980-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
THE CORPORATION

® Thebooksareinthecareof p 126 HIGH STREET - BOSTON, MA 02110

TelephoneNo.p» 617-457-8600 FaxNo, p 617-457-8600
@ [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox o e 1
@ [f this is for a Group Retum, enter the arganization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) N thls is for the whole group, check this

box P ‘:i 1f it is for part of the group. check this box - and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time untii  AUGUST 15, 2017 |
5  For calendar year , or other tax year beginning QCT 1, 2015 ,andending SEP 30, 2016
6  If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months. check reason: L initial retum L_I Final return
Change in accounting perod
7 State in detail why you need the extension
THE INFORMATION NEEDED TO FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE TAX RETURN IS
NOT YET AVAILABLE.

8a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. Ba | % 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. Bb | $ 0.
€ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from fine 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS {Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. Bc | % 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form,

Signature - Title p C.P.A. Date
Faorm 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

523842
04-01-15
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
MASSACHUSETTS FORM PC

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
September 30, 2016

Prepared for Jewish Community Relations Council
of Greater Boston, Inc.

126 High Street No. 3 Fl

Boston, MA 02110

Prepared by
Kevin P Martin Associates, P.C.
10 Forbes West
Braintree, MA 02184

Amount due

or refund Balance due of $500.00

Make check Not Applicable

payable to

Mail taxreturn | Non-Profit Org/Public Charities Div
and check (if Office of the Attorney General
applicable) to One Ashburton Place

Boston, MA 02108

Return must be

mailed on

or before August 15, 2017

S The report should be signed and dated by the authorized
Instructions individual(s).

Payment for the balance due must be made electronically via
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts website at:

Www.mass.gov/ago/epay

All the necessary attachments should be included with Form PC
before filing.

500841
04-01-15
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Office Use Only: Fiscal Year

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS/PUBLIC CHARITIES DIVISION

ONE ASHBURTON PLACE (617) 727-2200, ext. 2101
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108 www.mass gov/ago/charities
Form PC
Check all items attached
Report for the Fiscal Period: i0/01/15 to 09 / 30 / 16 (if applicable)
Filing Fee or
Attorney General's Account #: 004769 (X Electronic Payment
Confirmation #
Federal D #: 04-2104347 L}_{_' Copy of IRS Retum
Audited Financial
Electronic Payment Confirmation #: ’ 8 I 0 D 4' Statements/Review
' |:| Amended Articles/
When did the organization first engage in ByLaws
charitable work in Massachusetts? 01/01/1944 (X schedule A1
Schedule A2
Has the organization applied for or been granted D Schedule RO
IRS tax exempt status? EEJ Yes |:| No Probate Agccount
If yes, date of application OR date of determination letter. 01/01/1944
IRS Exemption under 501(c) 3

If exempt under 507 (c}, are contributions to the arganization
tax deductible as charitable contributions? @ Yes :‘ Mo

Organization Data

Name JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.

Maiiing Address: 126 HIGH STREET . NO. 3 FL

city BOSTON State: MA zr. 02110
Phane Number: 617-457-8662 FaxNumberr 617-988-6255
emaii MSELSMAN@JCRCBOSTON.ORG Website: WWW.JCRCBOSTON.ORG

In the table below, please enter the appropriate codes from the comesponding tables found in the instructions.
Enter up to 2 codes from Table 3 for your organization's main purpose(s)

Category Code Category Code
County (Table 1) 13 Organization Purpose Code 1 61
Type of Organization (Table 2) 18 Organization Purpose Code 2

Please chack box if final return prior to dissolution: D

Office Use Only: Payment Recelved
Form PC Rev. 11/2015 Page 10f 14
578001

01-27-18

2
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OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347

All questions must be completed in their entirety whether or not similar questions are answered in an attached federal form. See instructions
and definition section for guidance.

1. On what date was the organization created? 01/01/1544

2. Where was the organization created? MASSACHUSETTS

3 Whatis the form of organization? {check one}

Corporation [E Testamentary Trust D
Unincorporated Association L_1] inter vivos Trust ]
QOther (ptease describe):
4. Was your organization refated to any other organization(s} during the reporting year (see definition of *Related Organization®)? If yes, please
compiete the Schedule RO on pages 13 and 14. Yes X1 No
§. Enter your summary of financial data:
Financial Data Amounts
A.| Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 2,703,269,
B. | Gross support and revenue 2,762,965,
C.| Program services and similar amounts paid out 2,019,968.
D | Fundraising expenses 338,059.
.|E. | Management and general expenses 220,680.
F.| Payments to affiliates 0.
G.| Total expenses 2,578,707.
H.| Net assets or fund balances at the end of the year 1,052,1432.
6. List the total compensation you provided to your five highest paid employess
Hrs/ Salary and Other
| bl Week Other Income T, Compensation
JEREMY BURTON
1, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40.00 193,031. 14,088. 0.
ELANA MARGOLIS
2. ASS50C DIRECTOR 40.00 143,951. 22,655, 0.
NAHMA NADICH
3. ASSOC DIRECTOR 40.00 140,781. 7,031. 0.
MICHAEL SELSMAN
4. DIR FINANCE & ADMIN 40.00 114,486, 21,476. 0.
AARON AGULNEK
5 PROGRAM DIR 40.00 91,815. 20,569. 0.
7. Was any compensation provided to any of the individuals listed in question 6 above which was not quantified in your respanse to 67 If yes, please
provide explanation {attach separate sheat} D Yes [Il No
Form PC Page 2 of 14 Rev. 11/2015
578002
01-27-18
3
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OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.

8. List the name, amount of compensation paid, and the nature of services rendered by each of the organization's five highest paid
consultants providing professional services (e.g. attorneys, architects, accountants, management companies, investment

advisors, professional solicitors, professional fundraising counsei).

-.3 COUNCIL

04-210

4347

Name/Title Amount of Compensation Typeis) of Service

DEVELOPMENT

1. [KORIN DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES 41,400. CONSUP_’IENG
LOBBYIST

2 CHARLES GROUP CONSULTING 34,800.CONSULTING
ACCOUNTING

3 KEVIN P. MARTIN & ASSOCIATES 15,000.CONSULTING
PROGRAM

4 ELLEN KAYE 12,602.CONSULTING
MARKETING

5 [FLOW 12,522 .CONSULTING

9 Bank(s) in which the organization’s funds are deposited (include bank addresses and phone number):

Bank

Address

Phona Number

CITIZENS BANK

53 STATE STREET, BOSTON, MA 02108800-862-6200

BELMONT SAVINGS

02478

2 LEONARD STREET, BELMONT, MA

617-484-6700

10, What is the organ:zation's accounting method?

|:| Cash

IEZI Accrual

I:l Cther (specify).

11. If organization's mailing address is a P.O_ Box, list the arganization's fult street address.

Address
City State ZIP Code:
12, Contact Person Name: MICHAEL SELSMAN
Street Address: 126 HIGH STREET
city BOSTON State: MA ZIP Code: 02110

Phone Number. 617-457-8600

Form PC
£78003
01-27-18

16290628 758606 63071000

Page 3 of 14
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e
OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347
13. During the fiscal year reported here, did your organization solicit contributions or have funds
solicited on its behalf? Xves [ Mo

14. At any time during the fiscal year following the year reported here, will your organization, or others
acting on its behalf, solicit contributions? {jﬂ Yes D Mo
If you answered yes to Question 13 or 14, you must complete Schedule A-1 and/or Schedule A-2 unlass you are exempt from
the solicitation certificate raquirement.

15. If you are claiming an exempticn from the solicitation certificate requirement, please indicate by checking the box to the right
to identify which exemption applies to your organization.

a religious organization I_l
an organization which: {a) does not raise more than $5 000 during a calendar year Or does not receive contributions from

mare than ten persons during a calendar year: AND (b) carries out all of its activities, including fundraising, through unpaid

volunteers. (The conditions at both (a} and (b) must be met for your organization to qualify for this exemption ) D

16. Attach a list of names, addresses {street and/or mailing). and telephone numbers of other offices/chapters/branches/affiliates

17. Attach a list of names, titles, and addresses (street and/or mailing) of officers, directors. trustees, and the principal salaried executives
of organization.
STATEMENT 1
18. Attach a list of names, titles, and addresses (street and/or mailing) of any individual(s) authorized to sign checks, and any individual(s}
responsible for: custody of funds: distribution of funds; fundraising: and custady of financial records.
STATEMENT 2
19. Has this organization or any of its officers, directors, emplayees or fundraisers solicited funds in any

other stata? [ ves No

If you attach list of states where solicitation was conducted, including registered agency, dates of registration, registration numbers, any

other names under which the organization was/is registered, and the dates and type {mail, telaphone, door to door, special events, etc.) of
the solicitation conducted

Form PC Page 40f 14 Rev. 11/2015
578004
01-27-16

5
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JEWISH COMMUNWNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL OF GR 04-2104347
FORM PC OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND EXECUTIVES STATEMENT 1
NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE
JEREMY BURTON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA 02110

MICHAEL SELSMAN DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & ADMIN
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA 02110

ADAM SUTTIN PRESIDENT
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA 02110

MIRIAM MAY VICE PRESIDENT
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA 02110

STACEY BLOOM VICE PRESIDENT
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA 02110

DEBBIE ISAACSON VICE PRESIDENT
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA 02110

SCOTT GILEFSKY TREASURER
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA 02110

CAMPE GOODMAN ASST TREASURER
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA (02110

ALEX KLIBANER SECRETARY
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA 02110

HOWARD BRICK ASST SECRETARY
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA (02110

BETH BADIK DIRECTOR
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA (02110

DARREN BLACK DIRECTOR
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA 02110

6 STATEMENT(S) 1
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL OF GR

RONNE FRIEDMAN
126 HIGH STREET, NO. 3 FL
BOSTON, MA (02110

ALEX GOLDSTEIN
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20. Has this organization or any of its officers, directors, or employees:

If yes, please attach an explanation.

(a) Been enjoined or otherwise prohibited by a government agency/court from operating

or saliciting contributions? CIves XIno
ib} Ever been refused registration or had its registration or tax exemption denied, suspended,

maodified or revoked by a governmental agency? |:| Yes EX'] No
(c) Been the subject of a proceeding regarding any solicitation or registration? |:| ves [X] No

(d) Entered into a voluntary agreement of compliance or consent judgment with any govemnment
agency or in a case before a court or administrative agency? :] Yes [I‘ﬂ No

21. Have any restrictions been removed during the year from donor-restricted funds?
if yes, please attach an explanation [:] Yes [E Mo

22. Have donor-restricted funds been loaned to unfestricted funds?
If yes, please attach an explanation D Yes HE] Mo

23. This question involves "Termination of Employment or Changes of Control Compensatory Arrangements*® with certain “Related
Parties® (see instructions and definition sections. Report only if payments made or promised to any individual are in excess
of four months salary or $100,000, whichever dolflar amount is less

(a) Did you make actual payments or otherwise transfer value under such an arrangement to any individua! described )
in Related Party definition, sections {a) or (b), which payments are not reported in Question 6 or 7 above? |:| Yes [1_] No

(b) Do you have an agreement with any individual described in Related Party definition, sections (a) or (b}, containing
such an agreement? D Yes D—{_I No

If you answered yes for Question 23(a) or 23(b} above, please attach an explanation identifying the individual(s) involved, stating the
amount of any payments made or value transferred, and describing the terms of each agreement

Form PC Page 5 of 14 Rev. 11/2015
STB00G
91-2716
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OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347
24 This question applies to related party transactions, which include transactions with officers, directors, trustees, certain employees, relative,
and organizations they own or control. Please consult the instructions and definition sections for the definition of a "Related Party* and

"Indebtedness” before answering. Note that transactions involving related parties must be reported even when there is no accounting
recognition (e g. in-kind gifts, waiver of interest not otherwise reported).

If the answer to any part of Question 24 is yes, attach a schedule stating the name and address of the related party, the nature of the
transaction, the value or the amounts involved in the transaction, and the procedure followed in authorizing the transaction

During the year:

A. | Has your organization sold or transferred assets to or purchased assets from or exchanged assets with a

related party? [ ves |XT No
B__ | Has your organization leased assets to or leased assets from a refated party? l;] Yes @ No
G| Has your organization been indebted o a refated party? [ ves @__No
D. | Has your organization allowed a refated party to be indebted to it? I:' Yes 111 No
E. | Has your organization made or held an investment in a related party? L] ves @_No
F. | Has your omanization furnished goods, services, or facilities to a related party? D Yes II] No

G | Has your arganization acquired goods. services, or facilities from a related party who received compensation

or other value in retumn? I:] Yes E] No
H. | Has your organization paid or became obligated lo pay wages, salary, or other compensation to a related party? IE Yes D No
|. | Has your organization transferred income or assets to or far use by a related party? D Yes IXI No

J. | Was your organization a party to any transaction in which any of its officers, directors, or trustees has a material
tinancial interest. or did any officer, director or trustee receive anything of value not reported as compensation? l_:l Yes E No

K. | Has your organization invested in any corporate slock of a company in which any officer, director, or trustee owns
more than 1086 of the cutstanding shares? |___| Yes m No

L. |Is any property of the organization held in the name of or commingled with the property of any other person
or organization? Cves X no

M. | Did your organization make a grant award or contribution to any other organization in which any of this organization's
officers, directors or trustees has a relationship? I:I Yes EII No
STATEMENT 3

Form PC Page 6 of 14 Rev. 11/2015
578008

01-27-18
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FORM PC PAGE 6, LINE 24

STATEMENT 3

NAME AND ADDRESS

JEREMY BURTON
126 HIGH STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110

NATURE OF TRANSACTION

24H) COMPENSATION PAID TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PROCEDURE FOLLOWED

BOD APPROVAL

NAME AND ADDRESS

MICHAEL SELSMAN
126 HIGH STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110

NATURE OF TRANSACTION

24H) COMPENSATION PAID TO DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & ADMIN

PROCEDURE FOLLOWED

BOD APPROVAL

12

AMOUNT INVOLVED

207,119,

AMOUNT INVOLVED

135,972,
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL
OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347

Signature Required

Under penalty of perjury, | declare that the information furnished in this report, including all attachments, is true and
cmgfggg dtpﬁ hest of my knowledge.

Printed Name: ADAM SUTTIN

bate. /2972017

Tite PRESTIDENT

Name of Preparer. KEVIN P MARTIN ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Address 10 FORBES WEST

cty BRAINTREE State MA ZPCode 02184

Phone Number { 781)380-3520

Form PC Page 7 of 14 Rev, 11/2015
01-27-18
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Schedule A-1
Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

List any names which will be used by the organization in connection with the solicitation of funds, other than the afficial name which appears on
page 1

JCRC

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage (check all that apply):

Mass Mailing

Door-to-door

Entertainment event

Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads
Telemarketing with sale of goods
Telernarketing with sale of ads

L__I Other fspecity)

Via the Internet

Ratfle, beano, bingo or gaming event
Sale of goods other than by telephone
Individual Mailings

Corporate solicitations

Grant Proposals

HOCHEO

R CICTR

Identify the method or methods you expect to use for the fundraising {check alf that apply)

Professional solicitor*
Professional fundraising counse!
Commercial co-venturer*

Own employees
Volunteers

B

IO

* Provide applicable names and addresses

Professional Solicitor Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Professional Fundraising Counsel Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Commercial Co-Venturer Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Form PC - Schedule A1 Page 8 of 14
578008
01-37-16

Rev. 11/2015
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OF GREATER BOSTON, INC. 04-2104347

Schedule A-1 ctd.
Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity's custody of contributions:
MICHAEL SELSMAN
Name and Title DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Address 126 HIGH STREET

city BOSTON State MA ZIPCode 02110
Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Identity the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s distribution of contributions:
MICHALE SELSMAN
Name and Titte: DIRECTOR. OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Address 126 HIGH STREET

city BOSTON State MA ZPCode 02110

Name and Title:

Address
City State ZIP Code
Name and Title
Address
City State ZIP Code
E%E&PC - Schedule A1 Page 9 of 14 Rev. 11/2015

01-27-18
15
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OF GREATER BOSTON,

INC. 04-2104347
Schedule A-2

Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows the Reporting Year

List any names which will be used by the organization in connection with the solicitation of funds, other than the official name which appears on

page 1

JCRC

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage (check all that apply):

Mass Maiing L._....l Via the [nternet LX
Door-to-door L.__J Raffle, beano. bingo or gaming event [
Entertainment event LX 1] sale of goods other than by telephone |
Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads L Individual Mailings (X1
Telemarketing with sale of goods ‘:I Corporate solicitations (X
Telemarketing with sale of ads D Grant Proposals LX
L1 other (specify):
Identify the method or methods you expect to use for the fundraising {check afl that apply:
Professional solicitor L_]own employees X!
Professional fundraising counsel LI} votunteers (X
Commercial co-venturer* |
* Provide applicable names and addresses
Professional Solicitor Name:
Address
City State ZIP Code
Professional Fundraising Counsel Name
Address
City State ZIP Code
Commercial Co-Venturer Name:
Address
City State ZIP Code
!_f_;:’n!rmrnJ PC - Schedule A2 Page 10 of 14 Rev. 11/2015
01-27-18
16
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Schedule A-2 ctd.
Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows the Reporting Year

Identify the individuals who will have final respansibility for the charity's custody of contributions:
MICHALE SELSMAN

Name and Tite: DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Address 126 HIGH STREET

city BOSTON State MA ZPCode 02110

Name and Title

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity's distribution of contributions
MICHAEL SELSMAN

Name and Tite DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Address 126 HIGH STREET

city BOSTON State MA ZIPCode 02110

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title

Address

City State ZIP Code
ET%% PC - Schedule A2 Page 11 of 14 Rev. 11/2015
01-27.18
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Certification by Organization
Two different signatures required.  Signers must be organization president or other authorized officer or trustee.

Docnan':m penalty of perjury, we declare that the information furnished in this report, including all attachments, is true and correct to the best

ur knpwledge.
g % 6/29/2017
MECW. Date:

Printed Name: ADAM SUTTIN

Titte, PRESIDENT

Signature Date:
Printed Name:
Title:
Farm PC Page 12 of 14 Rev. 11/2015
578012
01-27-18
18
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.
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Business Ideas at Work’

ASS5URANCE TAX RISK MANAGEMENT IT ADVISORY

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Jewish Community Relations Council of Greater Boston, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jewish Community Relations Council of
Greater Boston, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) (the Council) which comprise the statement of financial
position as of September 30, 2016, and the related statements of activities, cash flows and functional
expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial stalements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

- . -* - [ ]

HEMBARGE Kevin P. Martin & Associates, P.C.
B K R 10 Forbes Road, Braintree, Massachusetts 02184
iRvEeNaTIge AL 781-380-3520 infoakpm-us.com wwwkpm-us com
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Council as of September 30, 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Emphasis of Matter - Prior Period Adjustment

As described in Note 10 to the financial statements, the Council’s September 30, 2015 notes receivable
balance and net asset balance have been restated as the result of the correction of an error. Qur opinion is
not modified with respect to this matter.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Council’s 2015 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified
audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated March 4, 2016. The prior vear
summarized comparative information is not intended to constitute a presentation in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the summarized
comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended September 30, 20135, is consistent,
in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Cpsin P Mot 42 PC

March 14, 2017
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.
Statement of Financial Position

As of September 30, 2016
With Comparative Totals as of September 30, 2015

Current Assets 2016 2015
Cash $ 722,723 § 849,839
Pledges receivable - current, net of allowance 279,124 124,485
Prepaid expenses 18,104 24,133

Total current assets 1,019,951 998,457

Other Assets
Pledges receivable, net of current portion 83.524 -
Notes receivable 153,969 153,969

Total other assels 237,493 153,969
Total Asscts 1,257,444 1,152,426

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 25,135 14,446
Accrued expenses 46,569 77,607
Notes payable - current 6,214 6,158

Total current liabilities 77,918 08,211

Long Term Liabilities

Notes payable - net of current portion and discount 127,384 6,157
Total long term liabilities 127,384 6,157

Nel Assets
Unrestricted 689,494 923,573
Temporarily restricted 362,648 124,485
Total net assets 1,052,142 1,048,058
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,257,444 § 1,152426

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended September 30, 2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended September 30, 2015

Temporarily 2016 2015
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
Revenue and Support
Contributions and donations $ 828178 § 1,409,333 § 2237511 3§ 2,859,783
Event fees and sponsorships 135,585 330,173 465,758 236,200
Released from restrictions 1,501,343 (1,501,343 - -
Investment income 6,873 - 6,873 6,865
Total revenue and support 2,471,979 238,163 2,710,142 3,102,843
Expenses
Program services 2,019,968 - 2,019,968 2,395,782
General and administrative 220,680 - 220,680 280,005
Fundraising 338,059 - 338,059 299,434
Total expenses 2,578,707 - 2,578,707 2,975,221
Total Change in Net Assets from Operations (106,728) 238,163 131,435 127,627
Non-Operating Revenue and Expenses
Change in estimate (see Note 11) (180,174) - {180,174) -
Discount on note payable 52,823 - 52,823 -
Total non-operating revenue and expenses (127,351) - {127,351)
Total Change in Net Assets (234,079) 238,163 4,084 127,627
Net Assets at Beginning of Year, as restated 923,573 124,485 1,048,058 920,431
Net Assets at End of Year $ 689,494 § 362,648 $ 1,052,142 % 1,048,058

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

2
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended September 30, 2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended September 30, 2015

2016 2015
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets 3 4084 % 127,627
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities:
Change in estimate (see Note 11) 180,174 -
Discount on notes payable (52,823) -
Decrease (increase) in assets:
Pledges receivable (238,163) (80,935)
Prepaid expenses 6,029 15,256
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable 10,689 13,856
Accrued expenses (31,038) 38,315
Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Operating Activities (121,048) 114,119
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Repayment of notes payable (6,068) (6,158)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (6,068) (6,158)
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (127,116) 107,961
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 849,839 741,878
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending 0 722723 % 849,839
Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Investing and Financing Activities
Notes payable for accrued pension liability b 180,174 % -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

3
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended September 30, 2016
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended September 30, 2015

Program General and 2016 2015
Services Administrative Fundraising Total Total
Salaries £ 1,264,873 § 72,729 § 188,105 % 1,525,707 $ 1,529,255
Payroll taxes 86,800 4,991 12,908 104,699 108,539
Fringe benefits 173,423 9,972 25,790 209,185 190,315
Subtotal 1,525,096 87,692 226,803 1,839,591 1,828,109
Bank charges - 4,318 - 4318 7,038
Consultants 52,267 34,514 26,324 113,105 238,110
Dues and subscriptions 4,950 2,30 1,448 8,699 9,615
Equipment 11,380 3,544 1,944 16,868 9911
Equipment rental and maintenance 35,169 1,872 4,842 41,883 43,036
Food 20,819 4,954 346 26,119 37,397
Insurance 1,685 10,003 251 11,939 14,960
Meeting expenses 3,987 1,924 57,396 63,307 93,862
Membership fees 9,660 905 3 10,568 9,740
Miscellaneous expenses 2,112 - - 2,112 1,739
Mission travel 152,656 - - 152,656 147,302
Occupancy 110,426 6,349 16,422 133,197 134,390
Payroll service charges - 6,530 - 6,530 6,783
Postage 203 i,348 - 1.551 3,713
Printing 7,950 2,088 821 10,859 13,912
Professional fees - 9,497 - 9,497 8.335
Program meeting space 2,983 - - 2,983 6,436
Program speakers - - - - 250
Special project supplies, equipment
and travel costs - DNEP . S - - 233,637
Sponsorships 5,780 - - 5,780 350
Staff training 3,302 10,404 75 13,781 9,860
Supplies 1,627 4,928 - 6,555 8,160
Telephone 2,347 8.881 544 11,772 14,134
Travel 65,569 18,628 840 85,037 94,442

Total Functional Expenses 5 2019968 $ 220,680 $ 338059 § 2,578,707 § 2,975,221

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

4
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JEWISH COMMUNITY RELATIONS COUNCIL OF GREATER BOSTON, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2016

{1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial staiements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). The
significant accounting policies followed by Jewish Community Relations Council of Greater Boston,

Inc. (the Council) are described below to enhance the usefulness of the financial statements to the
reader.

(u) Nature of Activities

The Council was founded in 1944 and was incorporated in 1973 in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts as a not-for-profit corporation. Rooted in Jewish values and informed by Jewish
history, the Council serves as the representative voice of the organized Jewish Community in the
greater Boston area. The Council’s mission also reflects the ideals of American democracy while
serving as a catalyst for building a strong and vibrant Jewish community in Boston and around
the world. The Council advocates for a safe and secure, democratic Jewish state of Israel and
promotes an American society which is democratic, pluralistic and just.

In pursuit of its goals, the Council pursues an action agenda by forging collaborative partnerships
within the Jewish community; and between the Jewish community and the broader society. To
this end, the Council educates, assists and enables the Jewish community to pursue social justice.
The Council advocates on issues of Jewish communal concern. The Council builds coalitions for
effective action and opportunities for community involvement and convenes the community in
times of crisis, celebration and commemoration.

These purposes are accomplished through the following program activities:

Social Justice - The Council works to engage members of Boston's Jewish community in the
work of social justice through community service and community organizing, in partnership with
other faith communities and a range of community based nonprofits. The four social justice
program areas are: The Greater Boston Jewish Coalition for Literacy, which mobilizes hundreds
of volunteers to provide weekly tutoring to elementary school children in under resourced urban
elementary schools; TELEM, a teen service learning program which engages over 900 middle
and high school students in ongoing community service (connected with specially prepared
curricula); ReachOut!, which engages young adults in service, fosters their leadership and builds
a cohesive community; and synagogue organizing, which involves leaders from area synagogues
in organizing and advocacy in the public arena. The Council collaborates closely with the
Greater Boston Interfaith Organization in grassroots community organizing.

The Council also provides Holocaust programming and education, in conjunction with the New
England Holocaust Memorial.
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued
{a) Nature of Activities - continued

Israel _Engagement - The Council is committed to engaging with people from diverse
backgrounds to foster civil dialogue and build support for Israel, the national homeland of the
Jewish people. The Council pursues these goals by engaging in work such as community
education, cultivating relationships throughout greater Boston, leading Study Tours to Israel with
community leaders and supporting national efforts through our partnerships with the Jewish
Council for Public Affairs. Study Tour participants are strategically selected influential leaders,
including clergy and elected officials.

Government Affairs - Working together with the Massachusetts Association of Jewish
Federations (MAJF), the Council brings together broad coalitions of Jewish agencies,
organizations and individuals, to advocate for compassionate public policies and adequate
funding to assist those most in need and improve the quality of life for all. Through successful
collaborations with a variety of advocacy organizations in the broader community, the Council
multiplies its impact and the reach of its contacts and fosters and develops relationships with
governmental officials at the federal, state and local levels in order to achieve policy successes in
the budgelary, administrative and legislative arenas.

The Dnepropetrovsk Kehillah Project, formerly housed at the Council, is now a program of
Combined Jewish Philanthropies (CIP).

(b) Basis of Presentation

The statement of activities reports all changes in net assets, including changes in unrestricted net
assets from operating activities. Operating revenues consist of those monies received and other
contributions attributable to the Council's ongoing efforts.

(c) Standurds of Acconnting and Reporting

The Council’s net assets (excess of its assets over liabilities) and its revenues, expenses, gains and
losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The statement of financial position presents two classes of net assets (unrestricted and
temporarily restricted) and the statement of activities displays the change in each class of net
assets. The classes of net assets applicable to the Council are presented as follows:

Unrestricted - Unrestricted net assets are not subject to donor imposed restrictions.
Unrestricted net assets consist of assets and contributions available for the support of
operations. Unrestricted net assets may be designated for specific purposes by management
or the Board of Directors. Gains and losses on investments are reporied as increases or
decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulations
or law,
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

{c) Standards of Accounting and Reporting - continued

Temporarily Restricted - Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that may or will be met, either by actions of the Council and/or passage of time.
When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(e)

The Council considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

The Council maintains its cash balances at several financial institutions located in Massachusetts.
The cash balances are secured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). At times
these balances may exceed the federal insurance limits; however, the Council has not experienced
any losses with respect to its bank balances in excess of government provided insurance.
Management believes that no significant concentration of credit risk exists with respect to these
cash balances as of September 30, 2016.

Revenue Recognition

The Council eamns revenue as follows:

Contributions - Contributions, which include both donations and grants, are recorded upon
receipt or pledge as unrestricted or temporarily restricted support depending on the existence
and/or nature of any donor restrictions. All contributions are considered to be available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.

Special Events - Special event revenue is primarily derived from contributions collected and
fees charged for admission at various sponsored events. Special events revenue is recognized
when earned. Special events are incidental to the Council’s operations and the related direct

expenses have been reported with fundraising expense in the accompanying statement of
activities,

During the year ended September 30, 2016, the Council derived approximately 77% of its total
operating revenue from CJP, an unrelated nonprofit organization, of which 17% of that
percentage is from targeted gifis and 60% from grants, and the remaining 23% of total operating

revenue is from foundations and individuals. All revenue is recorded at estimated net realizable
value.
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{1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

0

(g}

(h)

(i

Promises to Give

Conditional promises to give are not recognized in the financial statements until the conditions
are substantially met. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one
year are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected in more than one year are recorded at fair value, which is measured as the present value
of their future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-adjusted
interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received. Amortization of the
discounts is included in contribution revenue. In the absence of donor stipulations to the
contrary, promises with payments due in future periods are restricted to use afier the due date.

Unconditional promises to give are periodically reviewed to estimate an allowance for doubtful
accounts. Management estimates the allowance by review of historical experience and a specific
review of collections trends that differ from scheduled collections on individual promises. As of
September 30, 2016, the allowance for doubtful accounts was $10,000.

Fundraising
Fundraising relates to the activities of raising general and specific contributions for the Council.
Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities and in the statement of functional expenses.
Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related
to more than one function are allocated to programs and supporting services. Administration
expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function
but provide for the overall support and direction of the Council.

Payroll and associated costs are allocated to functions based upon actual time charges.
Occupancy costs are allocated based upon the allocation of salary.

Use of Estimates

In preparing the Council’s financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP, management is
required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

During the year ended September 30, 2016, a significant change in estimate occurred concerning
the funding of a former employee's defined benefit pension plan; see Note 11,
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

() Income Taxes

The Council qualifies as an organization formed for charitable purposes under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) and is generally not subject to income tax. However, income
from certain activities not directly related to the Council’s tax-exempt purpose is subject to

taxation as unrelated business income. In addition, the Council is not a private foundation under
Section 509(a)(1).

(k) Summarized Financial Information for 2015

)

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total
but not by net asset class. Also, the financial statements do not include a full presentation of the
statement of functional expenses for the year ended September 30, 2015. In addition, the financial
statements do not include full financial statement disclosures for the prior year. Such information
does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Council’s financial statements
for the year ended September 30, 2015, from which the summarized information was derived.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the prior year comparative statements have been reclassified to conform to the
current year presentation.

(m) Compensated Absences

Vacation and sick pay are considered expenditures in the year paid.

{2) Pledges Receivable

The Council has unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one to five
years, with corresponding expenses to be incurred in future years as well. As of September 30, 2016,
table below reflects how these unconditional promises to give are being recorded as pledges
receivable at net realizable value (see Note 1f and Note 6).

Gross Net Unamortized
Promise Allowance Promise Discount Total
Receivable less than |
year $ 289,124 § 10,000 $ 279,124 § - & 279,124
Receivablein 1 to 5
years 85,000 - 85,000 1,476 83,524
$ 374,124 % 10,000 § 364,124 $ 1476 § 362,648

9
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(3) Notes Receivable

In May 2006, various individuals and organizations donated funds to the Council for the purpose of
loaning said funds to Boston Community Capital to assist with the development of affordable housing
in the Boston area.

The Council participated directly in this initiative by entering into a note receivable with Boston
Community Capital totaling $138,969 at 2% interest dated December 12, 2004 (see Note 10). The
note requires interest only payments each June with the principal balance due on June 30, 2019. As
of September 30, 2016, the note receivable amounted to $138,969.

The Council participated directly in this initiative by entering into another note receivable with
Boston Community Capital totaling $15,000 at 2% interest dated December 12, 2004. The note
requires interest only payments each June with the balance due when called upon. As of September
30, 2016, the note receivable amounted to $15,000.

(4) Notes Payable

An interest free loan in the original amount of $67,736 was extended by CIP effective January 1,
2006 to assist the Council in meeting the funding obligations associated with employees who were
participants in the “Retirement Plan for Certain Former participants in the Pension Plan of Combined
Jewish Philanthropies of Greater Boston, Inc. and Affiliated Agencies and the Excess Benefit
Retirement Plan for Certain Former Participants in the Pension Plan of Combined Jewish
Philanthropies and Affiliated Agencies”. On or about December 31 of each year, commencing with
December 31, 2006, and ending on December 31, 2016, the Council will provide CJP a payment of
$6.158, adjusted for investment results, to be applied to the outstanding principal of the loan. If the
repayment is found to be in default by more than 30 days, the outstanding balance shall begin to
accrue interest at 10% per annum including costs. During the year ended September 30, 2016, the
remaining balance was repaid directly with funds from the new CJP note (see below).

An interest free loan in the original amount of $186,421 was extended by CJP effective June 30, 2016
to assist the Council in funding the pension liability of a former employee (see Note 11) as well as to
repay the remaining balance on the original CJP note (see above). On or about December 31 of each
year, commencing with December 31, 2016, and ending on December 31, 2045, the Council wiil
provide CIP a payment of $6,214 to be applied to the outstanding principal of the loan. As of
September 30, 2016, the outstanding balance on the note payable amounted to $186,421.

In accordance with U.S. GAAP, a discount is required to be calculated on the non-interest bearing
note payable for imputed interest. This discount was calculated in accordance with a risk free rate of
return, determined by management to be the U.S. Treasury’s 30-year Daily Yield Curve rate as of the
date of the note issuance, June 30, 2016, which was 2.30%. As of September 30, 2016, this discount
was determined to be $52,823 which is netted against the corresponding note payable in the
accompanying statement of financial position. This discount has been recognized as non-operating
revenue on the accompanying statement of activities for the year ended September 30, 2016 and will
decline annually as principal payments are made and a corresponding interest expense is recorded in
relation to the discount.

10
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{4) Notes Payable - continued
Future minimum payments are as follows:

Year ended September 30,2017 § 6,214

Year ended September 30, 2018 6,214
Year ended September 30, 2019 6,214
Year ended September 30, 2020 6,214
Year ended September 30, 2021 6,214
Thereafter 155,351

(5) Operating Lease Commitments

The Council is a tenant-at-will for office space in Boston, MA owned by CJP. The Counci] pays
monthly rent in the amount of $11,169 which includes occupancy, common area maintenance and
utility costs. Total rent expenses for the year ended September 30, 2016 totaled $133,197.

(6) Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of resources available to meet future obligations, but only in
compliance with the restrictions specified by donors. As of September 30, 2016, temporarily
restricted net assets amounted to $362,648 and consists of amounts restricted by time.
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(7) Specific Program Expenses - Unaudited
The Council has allocated direct and administrative expenses to the following projects for 2016:

Designated Program Expenses

Service Programs

TELEM $ 330,253
Greater Boston Jewish Coalition for Literacy 168,841
ReachQut! 131.651
Total Service Programs 630,745

Advocacy and Organization

Synagogue Organizing 123,724
Government Affairs 332,900
Disability Advocacy 117,393
Anti-gun Violence Advocacy 102,313
Total Advocacy and Organization 676,330
Community Qutreach
Community Qutreach 237,384
NE Holocaust Memorial 88.336
Total Community Outreach 325,720
Isracl Engagement Center 387.173
Total Israel Engagement Center 387.173
Total allocated expenses $ 2,019,968

(8) Employee Benefits
(a) Defined Contribution Plan

The Council has a defined contribution pension plan that qualifies as a tax-sheltered account
under Section 403(b)(7) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) for the benefit of eligible employees.
All regular employees are eligible to participate in this plan. Under the plan, benefit eligible
employees can invest pre-tax dollars. The employees are not taxed on contributions or earnings
until they receive distributions from the account. For the year ended September 30, 2016, the
Council’s contributions under this plan amounted to $58.044.

{(b) Section 125 Plan

The Council has a plan that qualifies as a “Cafeteria Plan™ under Section 125 of the IRC. The
plan allows the Council’s employees to pay for medical and dental insurance and daycare on a
pre-tax basis. All employees whose customary employment is at least 20 hours per week are
eligible to participate in the plan.

12
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September 30, 2016

Concentrations

The Council is significantly supported by CJP, an unrelated nonprofit organization with similar
missions and goals to that of the Council. CJP accounted for 77% of the Council’s operating revenue,
of which 17% of that percentage is from targeted gifts and 60% from grants, during the year ended
September 30, 2016 (see Note le). The Council’s notes payable are held by CJP (see Note 4) and the
Counci! also rents their office space from CJP (see Note 5).

Prior Period Adjustment

During the year ended September 30, 2016, it was determined that there was an error that needed to
be corrected to properly state prior years’ net assets and notes receivable that was recorded as a prior
period adjustment.

The prior period adjustment involved the recording of a note receivable from Boston Community
Capital in the amount of $138,969. This note was erroneously excluded from the Council’s statement
of financial position in prior years. When the note reached maturity in 2016, Boston Community
Capital reached out to the Council to determine if the note was to be repaid or reinvested in Boston
Community Capital’s mission. The Council reinvested the proceeds with Boston Community
Capital, therefore extending the maturity date of the note (see Note 3) and corrected the reporting
error, The September 30, 2015 noles receivable balance, net asset balance and the net asset balance
as of September 30, 2014 have been properly restated to show this correction. The restatement has
no impact on current year or prior year profit or loss as the restatement increased preceding years’ net
asset balances. Prior period financial statements have not been reissued.

The September 30, 20135 notes receivable have been restated as follows:

Notes receivable, as of September 30, 2015, as previously reported  $ 15,000
Prior period adjustment 138,969
Notes receivable, as of September 30, 2015, as restated b 153,969

The September 30, 2015 net assets have been restated as follows:

Net assets, as of September 30, 20135, as previously reported $ 909,089
Prior period adjustment 138,969
Net assets, as of September 30, 2013, as restated $ 1,048,058

The September 30, 2014 net assets have been restated as follows:

Net assets, as of September 30, 2014, as previously reported b 781,462
Prior period adjustment 138,969
Net assets, as of September 30, 2014, as restated $ 920,431

13
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(11) Change in Estimate

(12)

The Council was a participant employer in a non-contributing multiemployer defined benefit plan
maintained by CJP in which certain Council employees were eligible to participate in. This Plan had
been frozen in 2005. During the year ended September 30, 2016, a former employee officially retired
and, ai that time, the Plan was determined to be underfunded by $180,174 due to changes in original
estimates in the calculation of the accrued benefit liability. The Council met this additional liability
tn full during the year ended September 30, 2016 by entering into a note payable with CJP who
directly provided the funds for the additional liability (see Note 4). As this additional liability
represents a change in estimate, the expense has been included in the statement of activities for the
year ended September 30, 2016 as a non-operating expense.

Subsequent Events

The Council has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through March 14, 2017, which is the
date the Council’s financial statements were available to be issued. No material subsequent events
have occurred since September 30, 2016 that required recognition or disclosure in these financial
statements.



